WBN2Public Resource

From: Milano, Patrick

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 11:20 AM
To: Brown, Leta

Cc: WBN2HearingFile Resource
Subject: FW: JFD for NRC

Attachments: WBN_JFD_1991-2010[for NRC].pdf

Here is the joint frequency distribution data.

From: Bryan, Robert H Jr [mailto:rhbryan@tva.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 11:18 AM

To: Milano, Patrick

Cc: Crouch, William D

Subject: FW: JFD for NRC

From: Wastrack, Kenneth G

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 10:41 AM
To: Bryan, Robert H Jr

Subject: JFD for NRC

Bob,
As was discussed in the conference call this morning, here is the JFD that was used for the X/Q calculations.

Thank you,

Kenneth G. (Ken) Wastrack
Meteorologist
(kgwastrack@tva.gov)

CTR 1P-M

256-386-3835




Hearing ldentifier: Watts_Bar_2 Operating_ LA Public
Email Number: 458

Mail Envelope Properties (9C2386A0C0BC584684916F7A0482B6CA2DC4F9A028)

Subject: FW: JFD for NRC

Sent Date: 7/20/2011 11:20:24 AM
Received Date: 7/20/2011 11:20:26 AM
From: Milano, Patrick
Created By: Patrick.Milano@nrc.gov
Recipients:

"WBN2HearingFile Resource" <WBN2HearingFile.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Brown, Leta" <Leta.Brown@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTRO2.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 611 7/20/2011 11:20:26 AM
WBN_JFD_1991-2010[for NRC].pdf 45764

Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:
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